BROWNE, Sarah (PENNINE CARE NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: HSJ story (ST)

From: "Mullins, James" — s. q-oC?.\

Date: 16 February 2017 at 19:56:38 GMT
To: "michael.mccourt@nhs.net" <michael.mccourt@nhs.net>
Subject: HSJ story (ST)

Dear Michael,
I hope that you are well.

| write to you in regards to the recent HSJ story which focussed on Pennine Care & the contractual
work being carried out by Steve Trenchard. For context, | cover the central west region which
includes Mr Trenchard’s former trust, Derbyshire Healthcare and | was heavily involved during the
well-publicised employment tribunal and | also led a well-led review of the trust in partnership with

NHSI & Deloitte.

My reason for contacting you is that further to the aforementioned ET, CQC undertook an
investigation to decide whether there were any considerations to be had under the Fit & Proper
Person regulation for not only Derbyshire Healthcare but also for individuals involved and this
included Mr Trenchard. CQC took no further action but it would be helpful if you could share the
following:

e How you have assured yourself that Mr Trenchard is fit and proper to carry out his role with
the trust?

e The recruitment mechanisms used ie DBS, references, competency based interview?

e  Whether you considered any of the information from the ET before employing Mr
Trenchard and if so, which information in particular?

e Were NHSI made aware of or involved in the appointment of Mr Trenchard?

This information will be helpful to CQC as it will evidence how the trust has carried out due diligence
prior to Mr Trenchard’s appointment.

I look forward to hearing from you, please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss
further.

Regards

James Mullins

Head of Hospital Inspection (Mental Health)
Central West Region

Care Quality Commission

Citygate

Gallowgate

Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE1 4PA

Telephone: 01536 214911

Fax: 03000 616171 <.,0C?)
Mobile = \

Email: enquiries@cgc.org.uk OF
The Care Quality Commission is the independent regulator of all health and adult social care in

England. www.cqc.org.uk. For general enquiries, call the National Customer Service Centre (NCSC)
on 03000 616161 or email enquiries@cgc.org.uk.




Statutory requests for information made under access to information legislation such as the Data
Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 should be sent to:
information.access@cqc.org.uk

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient.
They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please notify us immediately by clicking
"Reply" and delete the email. Please note that neither the Care Quality Commission nor the
sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise
check this email and any attachments. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the
Care Quality Commission




